CITY OF GROVE CITY, OHIO
COUNCIL MINUTES
March 02, 2026 Special Meeting

The Special meeting of Council was called to order by President Berry at 5:30 p.m. in City Hall,
4035 Broadway.

Roll was called and the following members were present:
Melissa Anderson George Holinga Ted Berry Randy Holt Alan Sturm Jodi Burroughs
L. Mr. Berry turned the meeting over to Ms. Anderson, Chair of Parks.

Ms. Anderson explained that the Administration has financial information to share this evening,
but before they begin, she wants to make sure that the site is selected and concepts can get started.
There is a lot of work to do if anything is going to get on the November ballot.

Mr. Boso, City Admin., started with the Murfin Field site. He said GCKA is willing to sell 11+
acres for $1 million, plus a host of improvements to the property which is estimated at $6 - 9
million. Ms. Anderson asked if GCKA would remain there and operate as well. Mr. Boso said
yes and they would maintain the rest of the property, including their building out front. Council
discussed this proposal and concluded that the acreage is less than suggested and there would be no
room for expansion. Mayor Stage commented that the Administration has ruled this site out as a
viable option. Council agreed that this site falls short and should be eliminated at this time.

Mr. Boso then shared some financial information. He said that the City could borrow $71.5
million, based on the Pinnacle TIF revenue projections. He said the average interest rate is 3.79%
and estimated construction costs are $550.00 sq. ft. With this information, they believe they could
afford to build a 130,000 sq. ft. building. Ms. Anderson asked if operating costs could be covered
with TIF revenue. Mr. Boso said no. Operating costs would be subsidized by an Income Tax
increase. Ms. Anderson said that the Income Tax increase is not solely to operate the Community
Center. She asked how much a 0.5% increase would bring in. Mr. Boso said an estimated $11
million per year. Mr. Berry asked if this would affect the City’s bond rating. Mr. Turner, Dir. of
Finance, said no. We have an AA1 rating which is very good and it would not be affected.
Discussion took place about using different forms of collateral. Mr. Boso stated that since the
Finance Committee recommended using the Pinnacle TIF revenue, they analyzed how much that
TIF would generate and how much per square foot for construction to calculate the size for a
Community Center.

Mr. Holt said the size and location needs to be decided. He feels we should build what we can
afford. That means there may be some tough decisions to make during design, but expansion
could take place later. He said building a 100,000 sq. ft. building leaves some money to be used
at another location - such as Brookpark.

Mr. Holinga said it is always better to build the maximum size in the beginning rather than adding
on later, because construction costs would cheaper. He asked if we have had any real
conversations with OSU or others about leasing space in this Center.



Mr. Berry said they have also discussed having a competitive sports area. He wondered if we
should start with that type of facility to bring in revenue. Ms. Anderson said Pizzuti said they
could have those conversations as part of the design.

Mr. Sturm asked if there was a way to fund operation without an income tax increase. He
wonders where the money will come from day one. He asked if using the TIF revenue prohibits
us from partnering with someone. Mr. Smith, Dir. of Law, explained that the TIF revenue can
only be used for construction of a building that is owned by a public entity and can never be used
for operations. However, we could contract with someone to operate it. Ms. Anderson reiterated
that the Pinnacle TIF was extended on the precipice that the Community Center would be owned
and operated by the City. She said that is what the residents asked for and that is what the City is
trying to offer. Mr. Sturm said he feels there needs to be a clear answer on why they should not
partner with the YMCA. He said he isn’t trying to get rid of the YMCA and feels there is room
for both. However, he feels the City has to be in charge and be making the decisions for the
Community Center. The City has to be accountable and have stewardship for the Center. This
protects and serves the residents.

Ms. Anderson said the Site Selection Committee was asked to reassess the Fryer & Brookpark
sites with the stipulation that the YMCA would no longer exist on the site and the School District
would no longer own Brookpark. They did not evaluate these sites with any type of
partnership/collaboration in mind. She said using the criteria laid out for the Committee, Pinnacle
Park has bubbled up to the top. She said they do not want to cannibalize the gyms in town or shut
down the YMCA with a City Community Center.

Discussion took place over why a collaboration with the YMCA is not desirous. Mr. Sturm said a
collaboration with an entity could close some financial gaps and asked if there is a side by side
comparison with and without the YMCA. Mr. Omar voiced concern over the YMCA mission and
programs aligning with the City’s mission and programs. Mayor Stage stated that he doesn’t think
the YMCA came forward because of Res. CR-08-25. He said before he can support an income tax
increase, he would like to hear from the YMCA to know what they could do and if they could
exist if the City owns and operates a community center because it would not be good to have an
empty building at Fryer Park. He said the Administration has come to the conclusion that this
Center would be: tied to Pinnacle Park; is owned and operated by the City; have the availability of
third party leases; and have the ability to garner enough memberships to cash flow our own
project. He said they would like to have the YMCA come in and share what they could do.
Discussion took place over what information is desired from the YMCA, such as - with the criteria
outlined by the Mayor, what the YMCA could bring to the table.

Ms. Anderson pointed out that if they want to do something for November, they still need to select
a site; get some concepts from Pizzuti; continue this model; go to the voters and see what happens.
She feels they are trying to answer the question of operations before getting the building decided.

5. There being no further questions or comments, a motion to adjourn was approved by unanimous
consent.

Adjoupned at 6:40 p

\ ff)ﬂ/ 7/ // m ﬁ,@@% /€,up CAA—!

Tami K. Kelly, mmc Ted A. Berry

Clerk of Council , » President of Council



920¢ ‘¢ Udiep

Anisyeq g




9Z1'8St'c6$ S29'6ELZVS 000'61S'09$  000°000°26$ €101
000965 000929 %507 000'0,6'€ 0000097 050¢
000'565Y 000618 %06°€ 000'082€ 000009t 6r0¢
000'565Y 000566 %L'E 000009°€ 000009t 8v0¢
005965 005'991'L %65°€ 000'0EY'E 000'009 Lv0T
000009 0oQ'oee’L %€ 000'0.2°€ 000'009% 9¥0¢
005'565Y 005's8y'L %lEE ooo'oLL'E 0000097 Sv02
052'865Y 082'ee9’L %lCE 000'G96'C 000'009% 144\
000'009'% 000'G.2'L %8L'E 000'G28C 0000097 ev0e
005665 005'606'L %00°€ 000069°C 000'009'F [Aqir4
005265 00S'££0C %88°C 000095°C 000009 L¥0C
005'665 0056512 %8LC 000072 000'009% ovoe
005565 005'6.2'C %89°C 00002 000'009% 6€0¢
0009657 000'98€C %LG°C 000'0LgC 000'009'% 8€0¢C
052'965Y 0s2'16¥'T %EY'C 000'G01L'C 000009 LEOT
005'965 % 005'165C %0v'C 000'G00'C 000009 9e0¢
000°265% 000'£89°C %l2'C 0000L6°L 000'009% GE0C
000865 000'84LC %61 000'028'L 000'009% veoC
0526657 05.'798'C %S1'C 000'GEL'L 000009 €€0C
092'265Y 0GC'/16'C %ELC 000'059°L 000'009'% ce0e
052'G6SY 052'520°e %CL'C 0000.G'LS$ 000'009'$ 6¢0¢C
G/8TLS LS VR FARNRS 8¢0¢
JVIAIRS 192Q SEETENT] ETIN jedidung ERITEVEN 1eaq
Spuog 820¢ spuog 820¢ spuog g¢0¢ d11 9poeuuld

%001 30l1d uoldwapay |euondp

8€0¢/1/9 s1eq uondwapay [euondp

%6.L°E (D1V) 180D anIsnpou| ||V

sonsnels

S1'vS5.'0€8'99% 0£'626'092'69$ 0z ¥50°2€0°'89$ [ewoL
S1'¥G.0€8'99% 0€'626'092'69$ 02 ¥50'2€0'89$ $paa00.1d 3)qe|leAY

sasn

SL'vS2'0€8'99$ 0£'626'092°69% 0Z'¥S0'2€0'89% [eyol
SL'YGLGLES 0€'626'Gt7L'8% 0T YS0°LLG'LS wniwaid
00°000'GL5°09$ 00°000'615'09$ 00°000'G15'09$ unowy Jed

SAqGZ+ ey sdqGe- wenn) bTET 15 $32In0S

S95() pue S22.JN0S

SOI1)SIjelS R SO9nuUaAady )o9afoad



‘9)el JsaIslul 9%,00°G pue asuenss| Jeak-g¢
Buinsse uoliw 9'z9¢ 1e pajewnisae Ajuauno Ayoedes 09 A1y .

(eBen opisu|) Aioede) 19ag 0O L1 pajewnsy

"'000°005 1 L$ 1502 pjnom Joay

alenbs 000'0¢ | Aleyewxoidde Jo az|s Jejusd AJunwiwod e ‘jooy
alenbs Jad 0GG$ JO 1SOD UOIONIISUOD PajeL)SS ue Bulnssy  «

‘spuny

108fod jo uoyiw £0'g9$ Alerewixoidde sajesoush (uoiesnp
SNUBASI 3|oBUUId) 21NJoNUIS Jeah-Zg B ‘sajel JuaLnd Jepun .

s}nsay pajewn)ss

S9jed 1USIINY  xe) SWOOU| PUE SBNUBASI 4|1 Sjdeuuld - JuswAeds: josainog .

¥GL'0£8'2LS 00000098  ¥S2'0€£8'99% 000°'009%$ siulod siseq Gz+
626'092'S.$ 000°000'9S  626'092'69$ 000°009'%$ swuiod siseq Gz-
¥S0°2E0'V.LS 000°'000'9§  ¥50'2€0'89$ 000'009%$

S$pas00Id uonnquuo) spa’oouyd 20IAI9S 1937

108l0id jero1

ysed Au) puog a|qejieay |lenuuy sberoay

8IN1ON1G 0IAI9S sanuaARy Xxe| swoosu| Ag painoss 80IAIeg 19 -
1930 [9A97 JEIA-TT

sanuaAay 4|1 3|deuUId

S0UBNsSS| puog anuanay Xe] aWOooU| SSWNSSY

ainjonag puog

S}Insay pajewysy



aleq

920¢/¢ 9202/t  ST0Z/¢T STOC/TT  S202/0T  S20Z/6 S¢0c/8 S¢0T/L  S20C/9 §¢0¢/s  Sclc/v  ScoT/e  Seoe/e S202/T

00'c
S¢'C
0s'c s
—
1]
®
\ = v SL'C @
>
Q
=
0o'e o
g
SC°E
0S¢
SL°E
00’y

dININ VYV Jeajp-0L Alleqg
sajey }Sa49ju] |[esLIo)SIH

= ajepdn 19)j4e



08Y SUIUOW 2T 08Y SUIUO Qe = = 08Y SUIUOJ S o = = JUDLINY e
leajp
0 6C 8¢ LZ 9C ST VYT €C T¢C 1C 0T 6T 8T LT 9T ST #T €T CTL IT OT 6 8 /. 9 G ¢ ¢ 1
00°0
0S°0
00°T
0S°1
00°¢C
0s'¢c

(%) @12y 159193U]

oo'e
0se

=t Ea S= S e 00y

can oo or Gn oo D = GD = G G @ = oSV

00'S

aiNliN YVYVv
sajey )Sai93ju| Jua23dY pue Judiin9

ajepdn jaxysen



SYOSIAQY TVdIDINAW

Annieq g

Kiosiapy|edioiunpy/woo Ajjiueeq

2891-286 (1719) 9891-286 (¥1.9) 1891-286 (¥71.9)
wooA|iHexeq@ualsiop essAy WO A||IUSYEq@®0INIYIDLI WO) wooA|uaxeq®iadooo uenq
JUBJNSUOY) IOIUSS Jebeueyy Jolusg lediouud
usjsioq esshly OJNIY2OIY WO Jadoo9 ‘g ueug

1SN Y3}IM }23Uuo9)



